Appendix C

Stone, Derek

From: Perryman, Gina

Sent: 16 September 2015 09:55

To: Maidment, Hazel

Cc: Shepherd, Tracey; Love, Michelle; Turton, Pam

Subject: RE: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - PORTSMOUTH FRUIT AND FLOWERS

169 EASTNEY ROAD SOUTHSEA PO4 8EA - UNIFORM REF: 15/04047/AMENIT

Hi Hazel,

| agree with Tracey's comments the pavement is not wide enough for them to have any amenity
area as the its only leaves 1m for people to pass.

Regards

Gina Perryman
Access & equality advisor

Civic offices
Guildhall square
Portsmouth
PO1 2AL

Tel:

From: Maidment, Hazel
Sent: 16 September 2015 09:07
To:

Subject: AMENITY ON THE HIGHWAY LICENCE - PORTSMOUTH FRUIT AND FLOWERS 169 EASTNEY ROAD
SOUTHSEA PO4 8EA - UNIFORM REF: 15/04047/AMENIT

| am writing to advise you that | have received an application from the proprietor of the above
premises for permission to continue to provide highway amenities in Middlesex Road.

The amenities consist of goods and are placed on the highway from 06:30 until 18:00 Monday to
Saturday.

The amenities have not changed or altered since last years' application and the purpose of this
email is to enquire if you have any objections to the renewal of the licence for a further one year
period.

If I do not hear from you by 30 September 2015 | will assume you have no adverse comments to
make and | will issue the licence.

Thank you.

Hazel Maidment



Licensing Assistant
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

T: 023 9283 4572

F:

www.portsmouth.gov.uk






